
BERKELEY  UNIFIED  SCHOOL  DISTRICT  
 
TO:   Planning and Oversight Committee   
FROM: Natasha Beery,  Director of BSEP and  Community  Relations, and  
  Patricia Saddler, Director of Programs & Special  Projects  
DATE:  June 7, 2016  
SUBJECT:  2016- 2017 Single Plans  for  Student  Achievement  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
The Berkeley  Public Schools Educational Excellence Act  of  2006 (Measure A of 
2006) allocates 10.25% of the available revenues annually for School 
Discretionary Funds: 

“The School 



support their plans, while some growing sites received more than in prior 
years. 
 
In  years past, BSEP and PTA  school funds were focused on enrichment 
programs such as field trips and the arts. However, over time, a variety of 
approaches to school discretionary fund use have developed. At several 
schools, BSEP monies were largely allocated for enrichment-focused FTE, while 
at others, the PTA  took on the expense of contracts dedicated to art, movement, 
and grade-level field trips. BSEP and Title I  monies have also been comn
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